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And furally you include in one

account, three separate distributions

covcring a perior of Eighteen months

each de of which should have been

separately dealt with.

The account is very incemplete

and you shoned atence forward amee

account with vouchers for each of

the several sums of money intructed

to you which amount in the acgregate

to $600.00

I am,

Sir,

Your obnt servt.

EA Meredith

Deputy of the Minister

of the Interior

Poor
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